
Moxa Inc.

Declaration of Product Modifications 
                 Date: 2015/03/06 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: SLE-WAPN005, originally
granted on 04/28/2014.

The major change filed under this application is: 

Change #1: Original grant compliance band 1 and band 3 are following old rule of UNII 
requirements, changed to meet the requirements of the new rules and all other 
hardware is identical with original granted. 

#2: Band 2a and Band 2c UNII requirements haven’t changed. 

Sincerely,

Owen Chang / Assistant Manager 
Moxa Inc. 
Tel: 886-2-8919-1230 
Fax: 886-2-8919-1231 
Email: owen.chang@moxa.com 
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